

**COMMUNITY AND CORPORATE OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE**  
**Work Programme from September 2016**

**Please note that the work programme is a 'live' document and subject to change at short notice.  
The information in this work programme is subject to approval at the Committee meeting scheduled for  
21 November 2016**

*The order in which items are listed at this stage may not reflect the order they subsequently appear on the agenda / are dealt with  
at the scrutiny meeting.*

**All Meetings start at 7.00pm in the Civic Offices, Shute End, Wokingham, unless otherwise stated.**

**COMMUNITY AND CORPORATE OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE  
WORK PROGRAMME 2016/17**

<b>DATE OF MEETING</b>	<b>ITEM</b>	<b>PURPOSE OF REPORT</b>	<b>REASON FOR CONSIDERATION</b>	<b>RESPONSIBLE OFFICER / CONTACT OFFICER</b>
<b>9 January 2017</b>	<b>Policing Arrangements</b>	Update on operation of new Bracknell/Wokingham policing arrangements.	Request from the Chairman	Superintendent Rob France
	<b>21<sup>st</sup> Century Council</b>	To consider an update presentation/report on the 21 <sup>st</sup> Century Council Change Programme	Requested by the Committee on 20 June 2016	Andy Couldrick/ Heather Thwaites
	<b>Civil Parking Enforcement (CPE)</b>	To receive an update report on progress relating to the introduction of Civil Parking Enforcement	Requested by Alison Dray, Street Co-ordination Manager	Alison Dray
	<b>Review of the Voluntary Sector</b>	To consider recommendations following the review of the Voluntary Sector in the Borough	Requested at the meeting in March 2016	Keith Baker
	<b>Work Programme</b>	To consider the work programme for the committee for 2016/2017 so that the resources of the committee can be used as effectively as possible.	Standing Item	Democratic Services

DATE OF MEETING	ITEM	PURPOSE OF REPORT	REASON FOR CONSIDERATION	RESPONSIBLE OFFICER / CONTACT OFFICER
13 Mar 2017	<b>Community Safety Partnership</b>	To consider and annual review of the operation of the Borough's Community Safety Partnership	Required by legislation	Davina Williams
	<b>Commuter Parking Task and Finish Group</b>	To consider prioritisation of the Task and Finish Group's recommendations and the potential for income generation arising out of the Crossrail project	Requested by the Executive	David Sleight
	<b>To review the potential impact of the Government's Right to Buy Scheme</b>	To consider an update on the Government's Right to Buy proposals included in the Housing and Planning Act 2016	Referred by the Overview & Scrutiny Management Committee	Simon Price
	<b>Work Programme</b>	To consider the work programme for the committee for 2016/2017 so that the resources of the committee can be used as effectively as possible.	Standing Item	Democratic Services

DATE OF MEETING	ITEM	PURPOSE OF REPORT	REASON FOR CONSIDERATION	RESPONSIBLE OFFICER / CONTACT OFFICER
June 2017	Flood Risk Update Report	To consider any local flooding issues arising during the winter of 2016/17	Statutory requirement	Francesca Hobson
	Cycling Issues	To consider the impact of new cycle lanes across the Borough and cycling safety issues	Requested by the Chairman and Vice-Chairman	Alex Deans
	Work Programme	To consider the work programme for the committee for 2016/2017 so that the resources of the committee can be used as effectively as possible.	Standing Item	Democratic Services